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Dial 911
Emergency calls only within Jackson City Limits – dial 911
	 •	 Fire
	 •	 Police
	 •	 Ambulance
	 •	 Poison Control
	 •	 Rape
	 •	 Abuse
	 •	 Medical Emergency

How to Report an Emergency
	 •	 Call the emergency number
	 •	 State type of emergency
	 •	 Give exact location (address or intersection, 
		  building, floor, and/or room number)
	 •	 Don’t hang up until the dispatcher indicates he or she has 	 	
		  correctly understood your information

Other Emergency Numbers
Capitol Police.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3125
Highway Patrol.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1212
Homeland Security.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-346-1500
Jackson Fire Emergency.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-969-3333
MS Emergency Management Agency (MEMA).. . . . . . . . . 601-933-6362
Poison Control Services Center.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-1675.
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-222-1222

Non-Emergency Numbers
Hinds County Sheriff.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-974-2901
Madison County Sheriff.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-855-0728
Police Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-960-1234
Rankin County Sheriff.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-825-1480
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ELECTED OFFICIALS

Governor Tate Reeves
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3150
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . governorreeves.ms.gov

Lieutenant Governor Delbert Hosemann
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3200
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.ltgovhosemann.ms.gov

Secretary of State Michael Watson
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1350
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.sos.ms.gov
	
Attorney General Lynn Fitch
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.ago.state.ms.us

State Auditor Shad White
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2800
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.osa.ms.gov

State Treasurer David McRae
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3600
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.treasury.ms.gov

Commissioner of Agriculture Andy Gipson
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1100
	 Website:.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.mdac.ms.gov

Commissioner of Insurance Mike Chaney
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3569
	 Website:.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.mid.ms.gov

Transportation Commissioners
	 Phone: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7000
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . mdot.ms.gov/portal/commission
	 John Caldwell, Northern District
	 Willie Simmons, Central District
	 Tom King, Southern District

Public Service Commissioners
	 Website: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.psc.ms.gov
	 Brent Bailey, Central District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5430
	 Dane Maxwell, Southern District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5440
	 Brandon Presley, Northern District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5450

https://governorreeves.ms.gov/
http://www.ltgovhosemann.ms.gov
http://www.sos.ms.gov
http://www.ago.state.ms.us
http://www.osa.ms.gov
https://www.mdac.ms.gov/agency-info/about-andy-gipson/
http://www.mid.ms.gov
https://mdot.ms.gov/portal/commission
https://www.psc.ms.gov/
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Mississippi’s U.S. CONGRESS

The Honorable Cindy Hyde-Smith
	 United States Senate
	 702 Hart Senate Office Building
	 Washington, D.C. 20510-2402
	 202-224-5054
	 hydesmith.senate.gov

District Offices:

Gulfport Office
	 2012 15th Street, Suite 451
	 Gulfport, MS 39501
	 228-867-9710

Jackson Office
	 190 East Capitol Street, Suite 550
	 Jackson, MS 39201
	 601-965-4459

Oxford Office
	 U.S. Federal Courthouse
	 911 East Jackson Avenue, Suite 249
	 Oxford, MS 38655
	 662-236-1018

The Honorable Roger Wicker
	 United States Senate
	 555 Dirksen Senate Office Building
	 Washington, D.C. 20515
	 202-224-6253
	 wicker.senate.gov

District Offices:

Gulfport Office
	 2909 13th Street, Suite 303
	 Gulfport, MS 39501
	 228-871-7017

Hernando Office
	 321 Losher Street
	 Hernando, MS 38632
	 662-429-1002

Jackson Office
	 U.S. Federal Courthouse
	 501 East Court Street, Suite 3-500
	 Jackson, MS 39201
	 601-965-4644

Tupelo Office
	 330 West Jefferson Street, Suite B
	 Tupelo, MS 38803
	 662-844-5010

Senators

https://www.hydesmith.senate.gov/
https://www.wicker.senate.gov/public/
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Mississippi’s U.S. CONGRESS

First District

The Honorable Trent Kelly
	 House of Representatives
	 1005 Longworth House Office Building
	 Washington, D.C.  20515
	 202-225-4306
	 trentkelly.house.gov

District Offices:

Columbus Office
	 318 7th Street N, Suite D
	 Columbus, MS  39701
	 662-327-0748

Eupora Office
	 855 South Dunn Street
	 Eupora, MS  39744
	 662-258-7240

Farmington Office
	 4135 County Road 200
	 Corinth, MS  38834
	 662-687-1525

Hernando Office
	 2565 Caffey Street, Suite 200
	 PO Box 218
	 Hernando, MS  38632
	 662-449-3090

Oxford Office
	 107 Courthouse Square
	 Oxford, MS 38655
	 662-687-1540

Tupelo Office 
	 431 West Main Street
	 Tupelo, MS  38804
	 662-841-8808
	

Second District

The Honorable Bennie Thompson
	 House of Representatives
	 2466 Rayburn House Office Building
	 Washington, D.C.  20515
	 202-225-5876
	 benniethompson.house.gov

District Offices:

Bolton Office
	 107 West Madison Street
	 Bolton, MS  39041
	 601-866-9003

Greenville Office
	 910 Courthouse Lane
	 Greenville, MS  38701
	 662-335-9003

Greenwood Office
	 728 Main Street, Suite A
	 Greenwood, MS  38930
	 662-455-9003

Marks Office
	 263 East Main Street
	 PO Box 356
	 Marks, MS  38646
	 662-326-9003

Mound Bayou Office 
	 106 Green Avenue, Suite 106
	 PO Box 679
	 Mound Bayou, MS  38762
	 662-741-9003

State Capitol Office/Jackson
	 3607 Medgar Evers Boulevard
	 Jackson, MS  39213
	 601-946-9003

Representatives

https://trentkelly.house.gov/
https://benniethompson.house.gov/
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Mississippi’s U.S. CONGRESS

Third District

The Honorable Michael Guest
	 House of Representatives
	 230 Cannon House Office Building
	 Washington, D.C.  20515
	 202-225-5031
	 guest.house.gov

District Offices:

Brandon Office
	 308 B East Government Street
	 Brandon, MS 39042
	 769-241-6120

Brookhaven Office
	 230 S Whitworth Avenue
	 Brookhaven, MS 39601
	 601-823-3400

Meridian Office
	 2214 5th Street, Suite 2170
	 Meridian, MS 39301
	 601-693-6681

Starkville Office
	 600 Russell Street, Suite 160
	 Starkville, MS  39759
	 662-324-0007

Fourth District

The Honorable Steven Palazzo
	 House of Representatives
	 2349 Rayburn House Office Building
	 Washington, D.C.  20515
	 202-225-5772
	 palazzo.house.gov

District Offices:

Gulfport Office
	 84 48th Street
	 Gulfport, MS  39507
	 228-864-7670

Hattiesburg Office
	 641 Main Street, Suite 142
	 Hattiesburg, MS  39401
	 601-582-3246

Pascagoula Office
	 3118 Pascagoula Street, Suite 181
	 Pascagoula, MS  39567
	 228-202-8104

Representatives

https://guest.house.gov/
https://palazzo.house.gov/
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STATE HOLIDAYS

Reference:
	 Section 3-3-7, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated (Amended in Regular Session 1987, 		
	 effective from and after passage March 20, 1987.)

Note:
	 1	 Section 25-1-97, Mississippi code of 1972, Provides that holidays which fall on Saturday or 		
		  Sunday may be observed by state agencies on the following Monday.
	 2.		 Section 25-1-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, provides that county courthouses may be closed 	
		  on Friday in observance of state holidays which fall on Saturday, or closed on Monday for 		
		  holidays which fall on Sunday.  (Amended in Regular Session 1988, to become effective 		
		  July 1, 1988.)
	 3.	 (All other state holiday notices are posted by the Secretary of State pursuant to 3-3-7 and 		
		  25-1-97, Mississippi code of 1972, Annotated.)
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STATE AGENCY LISTING

Accountancy, Public Board of
	 5 Old River Place, Suite 104
	 Jackson, MS  39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-7320
	 www.msbpa.ms.gov

Agriculture & Commerce, Department of 
	 121 North Jefferson Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1100
	 www.mdac.ms.gov
	
	 Accounting Division
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1126
	 Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1100
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1127
	
	 Agriculture & Forestry Museum
	 1150 Lakeland Drive.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4500
	 Cafe.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-981-1465
	 General Store.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4515
	
	 Farmer’s Market
	 929 High Street. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6573
	 Farm Theft Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1121
	 Market Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1159
	 Market Bulletin.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1155
	 MS National AG Stat Reporting Service
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1259
	 Personnel.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1153
	
	 Plant Industry
	 Starkville Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-325-3390
	
	 Regulatory Services
	 Consumer Protection.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1148
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1111
	 Meat Inspection.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1191
	 Petroleum Testing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1101
	 Pulpwood.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1149
	 Weights & Measures.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1149

Alcoholic Beverage Control
	 (See Revenue, Department of )
	 www.dor.ms.gov/abc

Animal Health, Board of
	 PO Box 3889
	 121 North Jefferson Street
	 Jackson, MS 39207.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1170
	 www.mbah.state.ms.us
	

Animal Health, Board of (continued)
	 State Veterinarian
	 121 North Jefferson Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1170
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-852-1279

Architecture, Board of
	 2 Professional Parkway, Suite 2B
	 Ridgeland, MS 39157.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-856-4652
	 www.msboa.ms.gov

 Archives & History, Department of
	 200 North Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6850
	 www.mdah.ms.gov
	
	 Archives Administration
	 200 North Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6850
	
	 Museum Administration
	 618 East Pearl Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6800

	 Historic Preservation
	 100 South State Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6940

	 Historic Properties
	 Eudora Welty House
	 1119 Pinehurst Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-353-7762

	 Grand Village of the Natchez Indians
	 400 Jefferson Davis Boulevard
	 Natchez, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-446-6502

	 Historic Jefferson College
	 16 Old North Street
	 Washington, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-442-2901

	 Manship House Museum
	 420 East Fortification Street.. . . . . . . . 601-961-4724
	
	 Old Capitol Museum
	 100 South State Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6920
	
	 Winterville Mounds
	 2415 Highway 1 North
	 Greenville, MS .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-334-4684

	 Local Government Records
	 200 North Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6894
	 Records Management.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6810
	 Research/Reading Room.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6836

https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/
https://www.mdac.ms.gov/
https://www.dor.ms.gov/abc
http://www.mbah.state.ms.us/
https://www.msboa.ms.gov/
https://www.mdah.ms.gov/
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STATE AGENCY LISTING

Arts Commission, Mississippi
	 501 West North Street, Suite 1101A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6030
	 arts.ms.gov

Athletic Commission, Mississippi
	 3247 Davis Road
	 Terry, MS 39170.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-373-9361
	 msboxing.org

Attorney General, Office of
	 550 High Street, Suite 1200
	 Sillers Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 www.ago.state.ms.us
	 Administrative.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Alcohol & Tobacco Enforcement..... 601-359-4886
	 Children’s Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4207
	 Civil Litigation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Consumer Protection.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-281-4418
	 Crime Protection.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Crime Victim Compensation.. . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-829-6766
	 Domestic Violence.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Insurance Fraud.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 888-528-5780
	 Medicaid Fraud.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-852-8341
	 Prosecutor’s Training.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3680
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-852-1281

Auctioneer Commission, Mississippi
	 PO Box 5088
	 Jackson, MS 39296.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-364-2384
	 www.auctioneers.ms.gov

Auditor, Office of the State
	 501 North West Street, Suite 801
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2800
	 www.osa.state.ms.us
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-321-1275
	 Administrative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2800
	 Audit Department.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2800
	 Information Technologies.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2800
	 Investigations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2722
	 Property.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2714
	 Technical Assistance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2657

Banking & Consumer Finance, Department of
	 4780 I-55 North, 5th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6901
	 dbcf.ms.gov
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-844-2499
	 Banking Review, State Board of....... 601-321-6901 

Bar Admissions, Board of
	 450 High Street, Suite 2027
	 Gartin Justice Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4620
	 courts.ms.gov/bar/baradmissions

Barber Examiners, Board of
	 510 George Street, Room 400
	 Jackson, MS 39205.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1015
	 www.msbarberboard.com

Boswell Regional Center
	 PO Box 128
	 1049 Simpson Highway 149
	 Magee, MS 39111.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5000
	 www.brc.ms.gov
	 Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5001
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5008
	 Admissions/Constituency Services.
	 	 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5196
	 Autism Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5018
	 Business Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5016
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5079
	 Maintenance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5092
	 Nutritional Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5048
	 Public Relations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5021
	
	 Off Campus
	 Community Crisis Support.. . . . . . . . . . 601-849-3462
	 Community IDD Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-849-5128
	 Dream Extreme.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-849-2585
	 Dream Haven.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-833-5432
	 Dream Makers.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-849-2769
	 Connections.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-849-3916	
	 SUCCESS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-867-5170

Capital Post Conviction Counsel
	 239 N. Lamar Street, Suite 400
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5733
	 www.pcc.ms.gov

https://arts.ms.gov/
https://msboxing.org/
https://www.ago.state.ms.us/
https://www.auctioneers.ms.gov/
http://www.osa.state.ms.us/
https://dbcf.ms.gov/
https://courts.ms.gov/bar/baradmissions/baradmissions.php
http://www.msbarberboard.com/
https://www.brc.ms.gov/
https://www.pcc.ms.gov/
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Certified Court Reporters, Board of
	 PO Box 369
	 450 High Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4622
	 courts.ms.gov/cle_bccr/BCCR/bccr.php

Chiropractic Examiners, Board of
	 405 West Main Street
	 Louisville, MS 39339.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-773-4478
	 www.msbce.ms.gov/secure/index.asp

Community College, Board of
	 3825 Ridgewood Road 
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6518
	 www.mccb.edu

Contractors, Board of
	 2679 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite C
	 Jackson, MS 39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6161
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-880-6161
	 www.msboc.us

Corrections, Department of
	 301 North Lamar Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5600
	 www.mdoc.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5292
	 Administration & Finance.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5365
	 Commissioner’s Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5622
	 Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5608
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5666
	 Legal .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5672
	 Medical Compliance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5602
	
	 Parole Board
	 660 North Street, Suite 100-A
	 Jackson, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-3520
	
	 Personnel.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5783
	
	 Probation and Parole
	 421 W. Pascagoula Street
	 Jackson, MS .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2887
	 Records & ERS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2889

	 Restitution Centers
	 Hinds County - Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-0062
	 Region I - Greenwood.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-455-7277
	 Region II - Flowood.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-936-7213
	 Region III - Pascagoula.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-762-1331

Corrections, Department of (continued)
	 State Prisons
	 Central MS Correctional Facility
	 3794 Hwy 468
	 Pearl, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-932-2880
	
	 Mississippi State Penitentiary
	 Parchman, MS 38738.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-745-6611

	 South MS Correctional Institute 
	 22689 Hwy 63 North
	 Leakesville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-394-5600

Cosmetology, Board of
	 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 301
	 Jackson, MS  30201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1820
	 School Coordination.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1884
	 www.msbc.ms.gov

Court of Appeals
	 PO Box 117
	 450 High Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4665
	 courts.ms.gov/appellatecourts/coa/coa.php

Credit Union, Mississippi Public Employee
	 613 South West Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-948-8191
	 Audio Voice Response.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-948-8515
	 msfcu.us

Dental Examiners, State Board of
	 600 East Amite Street, Suite 100
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-944-9622
	 www.dentalboard.ms.gov

East Mississippi State Hospital
	 1818 College Drive
	 Meridian, MS 39307.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7600
	 www.emsh.state.ms.us
	 Admissions.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7838
	 Adolescent Unit.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-8053
	 Business Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7562
	 Clinical Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7862
	 Community Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-8172
	 Dental Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7901
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7878
	 Fire & Safety.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7867
	 HIPAA Coordinator.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7600
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7842

https://courts.ms.gov/cle_bccr/BCCR/bccr.php
https://www.msbce.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.mccb.edu/
https://www.msboc.us/
https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.msbc.ms.gov/
https://courts.ms.gov/appellatecourts/coa/coa.php
https://msfcu.us/
https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/
http://www.emsh.state.ms.us/
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East Mississippi State Hospital
	 Infection Control.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7854
	 Information Technology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7609
	 Inpatient Services Division.. . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7866
	 Investigative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7868
	 JTC Nursing Facility.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-8450
	 Laundry.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-8005
	 Magnolia Grove School.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-8080
	 Maintenance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7804
	 Medical Records.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7573	
	 Pastoral Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7911
	 Payroll.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7565
	 Pharmacy.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7826
	 Professional Development.. . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7944
	 Property Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7663
	 Psych Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7852
	 Psychology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7558
	 Public Information.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7669
	 Public Safety.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7604
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7932
	 Quality Assurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7859
	 Recreation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7550
	 Social Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7696
	 Transportation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7664
	 Warehouse.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7935
	 Workers’ Compensation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-581-7855

	 Central MS Residential Center
	 701 Northside Drive
	 Newton, MS 39345.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-683-4200
	 Footprints.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-683-4320

Education, State Department Of
	 Central High School
	 359 North West Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3513
	 www.mdek12.org
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3525
	 Accreditation/Accountability Service & Systems	
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3764
	 Budget & Planning.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3923
	 Business Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9714
	 Career and Technical Education. . . . 601-359-3461

	 Child Nutrition
	 500 Greymont Avenue.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-5000
	 Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3515
	 Conservatorship.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1879
	 Curriculum and Instruction.. . . . . . . . . 601-359-2586
	 Dropout Prevention& Compulsory Schools	
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5743

Education, State Department Of (continued)	
	 Educational Accountability.. . . . . . . . . 601-359-9714
	 Educator Licensure.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3483
	 Healthy Schools.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1737
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3511
	
	 Instructional Enhancement and Internal 
	 Operations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3514
	 Internal Accountability.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9714
	
	 Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps (ROTC)	
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1816
	 Legislative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3515

	 Management Information Systems.
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3487
	 MS State Board of Education.. . . . . . . 601-359-1750
	 MS Teacher Center.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3631
	 Procurement.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5716
	 Quality Professionals Special Schools
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3631
	 Reporting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3513
	 Safe and Orderly Schools.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1028
	 School Financial Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3294
	 School Improvement.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3078
	 School Recovery.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1003
	 Special Education.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3498
	 State Superintendent of Education
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3513
	 Student Assessment.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3052
	 Technology & Strategic Services.. . . 601-359-3487
	
	 Textbooks
	 500 Greymont Avenue.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4950

	 Office of State Special Schools
	 Mississippi School of the Arts
	 308 West Cherokee Street
	 Brookhaven, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-823-1300
	
	 Mississippi School for the Blind
	 1252 Eastover Drive.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-8200

	 Mississippi School for the Deaf
	 1253 Eastover Drive.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-8000
	
	 Mississippi School for Mathematics & Science
	 1100 College Street, MUW 1627
	 Columbus, MS 39701.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-329-7674

STATE AGENCY LISTING

https://www.mdek12.org/
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Ellisville State School
	 1101 Highway 11 South
	 Ellisville, MS 39347.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-9384
	 www.ess.ms.gov
	 Accounts Payable.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5167
	 Administrative Services .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5595
	 Admissions .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-6178
	 Business Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5604
	 Campus Police.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5704
	 Assistant Director of Community Programs
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5987	
	 Foster Grandparents.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5803
	 IDD Waiver Program.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5884
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5625
	 Jaycee Evaluation Center .. . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-6156
	 Medical Services Clinic.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5783
	 Plant Operations & Maintenance .. . 601-477-5835	
	 Public Relations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5600
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5597
	 Units .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5869
	 Workforce Development.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-5856

Emergency Management Agency
	 #1 MEMA Drive
	 Pearl, MS 39208.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-6362
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-222-6362
	 24 Hour Number .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-6875
	 www.msema.org
 
Employment Security, Department of
	 1235 Echelon Parkway
	 PO Box 1699
	 Jackson, MS 39213.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6000
	 mdes.ms.gov
	 Executive Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6040
	 Legal.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6074
	 Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6510
	 Business Management.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6214
	 State-Level WIOA Equal Opportunity Officer 	
	 	 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6504
	 Equal Opportunity Compliance.. . . . 601-321-6021
	 Labor Market Information.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6255
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6034
	 Procurement.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6535
	 WIN Job Center Contact & Location 
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6000

	 MDES Contact Center 601-493-9427
		  -Unemployment Insurance Benefits
		  -Overpayments

Employment Security, Department of 
(continued)
		  Tax
		  Employer Services
		  Report Fraud

Engineers & Surveyors, Board of Licensure
	 660 North State Street, Suite 400
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6160
	 www.pepls.ms.gov

Environmental Quality, Department of
	 700 North State Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5555
	 www.mdeq.ms.gov
	 Accounting
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5572
	 Accounts Payable.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5020
	 Accounts Receivable.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5326
	 Payroll.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5526
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5370
	
	 Administrative Services
	 Administrative Services Director.. . . 601-961-5012

	 Grants
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5381
	 Payroll.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5226
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5370

	 Office of Community Engagement
	 Hazardous Waste Coordinator.. . . . . . 601-961-5304
	 Pollution Prevention.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5284
	 Recycling Coordinator.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5304
	 Solid Waste Coordinator.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5304
	 Freedom of Information.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5758
	 Toxic Release Inventory.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5005
	 Complaints.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5171
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-725-6112

	 Geology
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5528
	 Receptionist.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5500
	 Map Sales.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5523

	 Information Technology Department
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5039
	
	 Land & Water Resources
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5729

STATE AGENCY LISTING
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Environment Quality, Department of (continued)
	 Administrative.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5362
	
	 Support Services
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5223
	 Telecommunications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5080
 	 515 East Amite Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5171
	
	 Administrative Services
	 Administrative Services Director.. . . 601-961-5012
	
	 Budgeting Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5381
	 Executive Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5000
	 Freedom of Information Director.. . 601-961-5758
	 Legal Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5260
	 Personnel Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5043
	 Support Services Director.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5223
	
	 Communications
	 Information Center Director.. . . . . . . . 601-961-5277
	 Public Information.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5316
	 Web Design.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5296
	
	 Office of Pollution Control
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5682
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5697

	 Environment Compliance & Enforcement 		
	 Division Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5653
	
	 Environmental Permits Division
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5073

	 Air Division
	 Asbestos Certification.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5670
	
	 Data Integration Division
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5644
	
	 Field Services Division
	 Central Regional Office
	 Director .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5612
	
	 North Regional Office
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-234-3733
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (ext. 204)
	
	 Emergency Response
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5231

Environment Quality, Department of (continued)
	 Groundwater Assessment & Remediation 		
	 Division
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5117
	
	 Surface Water Division 
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5271 
	
Ethics Commission
	 660 North Street, Suite 100-C
	 Jackson, MS 39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1285
	 www.ethics.ms.gov

Fair Commission
	 1207 Mississippi Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202
	 Coliseum.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-4000
	 Ticket Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-353-0603
	 Trade Mart. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-7051
	 www.mdac.ms.gov

Finance & Administration, Department of 
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1301A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3402
	 www.dfa.ms.gov
	 Air Transport
	 155 S Hangar Dr. Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-939-3055
	 Bond Advisory.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5022
	 Budget & Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3404
	 Budget & Fund Management.. . . . . . . 601-359-3927
	 Bureau of Building, Grounds & Real Property 
	 Management.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3621
	 Capitol Facilities.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3630
	 Capitol Police.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3125
	 Central Receiving.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3021
	 Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3566	
	 Financial Reporting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2160
	 Fiscal Management.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3538
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2514
	 Information Technology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3003
	 MMRS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6570
	 MMRS Call Center/ Help Desk.. . . . . . 601-359-1343
	 Purchasing, Travel & Fleet Management
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3409
	 State Property Insurance.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2554
	 State & School Employees’ Insurance
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3411
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-586-2781
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Finance & Administration, Department of 
(continued)
	 Surplus Property
	 PO Box 5778 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-939-2050
	
	 Tort Claims.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3402

Fire Academy, State of Mississippi
	 #1 Fire Academy USA
	 Jackson, MS 39208.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-932-2444
	 msfa.ms.gov

Forestry Commission
	 660 North Street, Suite 300
	 Jackson, MS 39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1386
	 www.mfc.ms.gov

	 Southern Regional Fire Training Center
	 3139 Hwy 468, Pearl.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-420-6000

Foresters, MS Board of Registration for
	 PO Box 1884
	 239 N. Lamar, Suite 401A 
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6107
	 www.borf.ms.gov

Funeral Service, State Board of
	 3010 Lakeland Cove, Suite W
	 Flowood, MS 39232.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-932-1973
	 www.msbfs.ms.gov/secure/index.html

Gaming Commission
	 620 North Street, Suite 200
	 Jackson, MS 39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-3800
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-504-7529
	 www.msgamingcommission.com
	
	 Laboratory
	 620 North Street, Suite 200
	 Jackson, MS 39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-3962

	 Northern District
	 3468 Casino Way, Suite C
	 Tunica Resorts, MS 38664.. . . . . . . . . . . 662-363-3073
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-269-3577

	 Southern District
	 1141 Bayview Avenue, Suite 301
	 Biloxi, MS 39532.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-432-0181
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-497-8550

Geologist, Board of Registered Professionals
	 777 Harris Street, Suite 103
	 Jackson, MS 39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6370
	 www.msbrpg.ms.gov

Governor’s Mansion
	 300 East Capitol Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3175
	 www.mdah.ms.gov

Governor’s Office
	 550 High Street
	 Sillers Building, 19th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3150
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877-405-0733
	 New Capitol Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3100
	 Press Office - Sillers Building. . . . . . . . 601-359-3150
	 governorreeves.ms.gov

Grand Gulf Military Monument Commission
	 12006 Grand Gulf Road
	 Port Gibson, MS  39150.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-437-5911
	 www.grandgulfpark.ms.gov

Gulf Coast Research Laboratory/USM
	 730 East Beach Drive
	 Ocean Springs, MS 39564... . . . . . . . . . . 228-872-4200
	 www.usm.edu/gulf-coast-research-laboratory

Health, State Department of
	 PO Box 1700
	 570 East Woodrow Wilson Boulevard
	 Jackson, MS 39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7400
	 msdh.ms.gov
	 After Hours/Emergency.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7400
	 Information – General .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7400
	
	 Against Interpersonal Violence
	 Plaza 1 Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-1540
	 Communication.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7667
	 Osbourne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7951

	 Health Info Line
	 866-HLTHY4U.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-458-4948
	
	 Credit Union
	 500H E. Woodrow Wilson
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6633
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-877-5956
	 Field Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7951
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Health, State Department of (continued)
	 Osbourne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7951

	 Immunization Registry - Statewide
	 	 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7751	
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-634-9251
		
	 State Epidemiologist
	 Osborne Building
	 Epidimiology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7725
	 Communicable Diseases.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7751
	 Immunization.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7751
	 STD/HIV.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7723
	 Tuberculosis Control.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7700 
 	   
	 Crossroads Clinic
	 Jackson Medical Mall.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-3237
	 Regional Offices
	 Southern Public Health Region
 	 1141 Bayview Avenue, Suite 102
	 Biloxi, MS 39530.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-436-6770
	
	 Northeast Public Health Region
	 532 South Church Street
	 Tupelo, MS  38802.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-841-9015

	 Central Public Health Region
	 4800 McWillie Circle
	 Jackson, MS  39206.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-981-2304

	 Public Health Nursing
	 Osbourne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7951
	
	 Health Administration
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7635
	
	 Central Supply
 	 3146 Lawson Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-713-3475

	 Compliance
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7642
	
	 Facilities/Property Management
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7896
	
	 Finance & Accounts
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7542
	
	 Health Informatics (vacant).. . . . . . . . . 601-576-8092
	

Health, State Department of (continued)
	 Human Resources
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7642
	
	 Mailroom
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7682
	
	 Maintenance
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7558

	 Patient Information Management System (PIMS)
	 	 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7101

	 Pharmacy
	 3156 Lawson Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-713-3457
	
	 Policy & Evaluation
	 Osbourne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7428
	   
	 Print Shop
	 3156 Lawson Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-713-3420

	 Professional Enrichment
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7940
	
	 Purchasing
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7627

	 Technology Infrastructure Support
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-8092
	
	 Third Party Payments
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7566

	 Vital Records
	 222 Marketridge Drive
	 Ridgeland.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-8200
	 Vital Statistics.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-8200
	
	 Birth & Death Certificates
	 All Other Inquiries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-8200
	 Credit Card Charge.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-8200
	 Recorded Message.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-8200
	
	 Health Policy & Planning
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7874
	 Rural Health.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7216
	 Primary Health.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7216
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Health, State Department of (continued)
	 Health Promotion & Equity
	 715 S. Pear Orchard Road
	 Ridgeland.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-1590
	 Preventive Health.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-1559
	 Chronic Disease.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-206-1559
	
	 Tobacco Control
	 805 S. Wheatley Road, Suite 400
	 Ridgeland.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-991-6050
		
	 Health Protection
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7680
	
	 Childcare Licensure
	 143B LeFleur’s Square 
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-364-2827

	 Emergency Medical Services
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7380

	 Emergency Planning/Response
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7680

	 Environmental Health
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7690
	 	
	 Boiler Pressure Vessel Safety
	 805 S. Wheatley Street
	 Ridgeland.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-991-6040

	 Acute Care.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2440
	 Dairy Farm Inspections.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7606
	 Entomology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7972
	 Environment Lead.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7917
	 Food Protection.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7689
		
	 Health Facilities Licensure/Certification
	 143B LeFleur’s Square
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-364-1100
	
	 Institutional Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7689
	 Milk/Bottle Water Plants.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7606
	
	 Onsite Wastewater
	 805 S. Wheatley Street
	 Ridgeland .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-991-6030
	
	 Radiological Health
	 3950 Lawson Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-6893

Health, State Department of (continued)	
	 Radon
	 805 S. Wheatley Street
	 Ridgeland.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-991-6076
	
	 Water Supply.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7518
	
	 Health Services
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7472
		
	 Breast & Cervical Cancer
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7466
	
	 Child/Adolescent Health
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7464
	
	 Children’s Medical Program
	 Jackson Medical Mall.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7281
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-844-0898
		
	 Dentistry
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7500
	
	 Early Intervention
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7427
	
	 Genetic Services
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7619
	
	 Health Data & Research
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-8165
	
	 Reproductive Health
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7486
	
	 Women, Infant, & Children (WIC)
	 850 S. Wheatley Street
	 Ridgeland.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-991-6000
	 Distribution/Food Service
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-545-6747
	
	 Women’s Health
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7856
	 Take Care Line
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-721-7222
	
	 Internal Audit
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7449
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Health, State Department of (continued)	
	 Laboratory
	 Underwood Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7582
	
	 Legal Council
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7847

	 State Health Officer
	 Osborne Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-7634

Home Corporation, Mississippi
	 PO Box 23369
	 735 Riverside Drive
	 Jackson, MS  39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-718-4642
	 www.mshomecorp.com

House of Representatives
	 400 High Street, Suite 305
	 New Capitol Building
	 PO Box 1018
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3360
	 www.legislature.ms.gov
	
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3318
	 Capitol Switchboard - During Session Only	
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3770
	 Clerk’s Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3360 
	 Information Officer.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3323 
	 Legislative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3310 
	 Printing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3117 
	 Receptionist - During Session Only.....601-359-3376
	 Reference Bureau.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3135 
	 Sergeant At Arms.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3306 
	 Speaker of the House.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3300 
	 Speaker Pro Tempore. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3304 
	 Visitor Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3114
 
	 Committees 
	 Accuracy, Efficiency & Transparency..601-359-9473 
	 Agriculture.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3332 
	 Apportionment & Elections.. . . . . . . . . 601-359-3369 
	 Appropriations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3340 
	 Banking & Financial Services.. . . . . . . 601-359-3328 
	 Conservation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3321 
	 Constitution.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3349 
	 Corrections.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3367 
	 County Affairs.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3337 
	 Drug Policy.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3744 
	 Education.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3330 
	 Energy.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3333
	 Enrolled Bills.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9392 

House of Representatives (continued)
	 Ethics.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3096 
	 Ex. Contingency Fund.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4075
	 Forestry.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5334 
	 Gaming.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2860 
	 Insurance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3364 
	 Interstate Cooperation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2420
	 Investigate State Offices.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-349-9391 
	 Judiciary A.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3388 
	 Judiciary B.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1541 
	 Local & Private Legislation.. . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3014 
	 Management . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3304 
	 Marine Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9466 
	 Medicaid.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2428 
	 Military Affairs.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3327 
	 Municipalities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3371 
	 Ports, Harbors & Airports.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9382 
	 Public Health.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3320 
	 Public Property.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3336 
	 Public Utilitie.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3335 
	 Rules.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3359 
	 State Library.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9390
	 Tourism.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3131
	 Transportation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3355 
	 Universities & Colleges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3331 
	 Ways & Means.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3343 
	 Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3334 
	 Workforce Development.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3396 
	 Youth & Family Affairs.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3755

Hudspeth Regional Center
	 PO Box 127B
	 Highway 475 South
	 Whitfield, MS  39193.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6000
	 www.hudspeth.info
	 Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6010
	 Assistant Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6090
	 Business Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6040
	 Central Records.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6300
	 Client Advocate.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6016
	 Clinic.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6320
	 Community Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6100
	 Foster Grandparent.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6018
	 Group Home Maintenance.. . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6380
	 HPER.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6340
	 Hudspeth Industries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6030
	 Information Systems.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6060
	 Insurance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6383
	 Intensive Treatment Team.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-2330
	 Internal Auditor.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6043
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Hudspeth Regional Center (continued)
	 Off Campus
	 Brandon Group Home.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-825-4885
	 Kilmichael Group Home – Men.. . . . 662-262-4603
	 Kilmichael Group Home – Women
	   	.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-262-7517
	 Kosciusko Group Home.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-289-3421
	 Louisville Group Home.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-779-2113
	 Louisville Industries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-773-2175
	 MIDD Meridian.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-693-5219
	 Meridian EIP.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-692-2765
	 Meridian Group Home.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-482-7615
	 Morton Group Home.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-732-8791
	 Morton Industries. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-732-2226
	
	 Rankin Co. Group Home.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-936-4063
	 Tri-County Industries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-743-9931
	 Yazoo City EIP. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-746-0923
	
	 Medicaid Waiver.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6170
	 Personnel.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6080
	 Pharmacy.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6350
	 Physical Therapy.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6360
	 Psychology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6195
	 Public Relations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6017
	 Quality Assurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6190
	 Security.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6005
	 Social Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6194
	 Staff Development.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6070
	 Team Coordination.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6190
	 Transportation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6397
	 Unit 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6160
	 Unit 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6200
	 Unit 3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6370
	 Warehouse/Property.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-6392

Human Services, Department of
	 200 S. Lamar Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4500
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-345-6347
	 www.mdhs.ms.gov

	 Adoption Resource Exchange.. . . . . . 601-359-4496
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-821-9157
	
	 Adult Protection Hotline.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4577
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 844-437-6282

	 Aging & Adult Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4915
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-948-3090

Human Services, Department of (continued)
	 Budgets & Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4662

	 Benefit Recovery/Claims.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4688
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-948-4050

	 Child Support Enforcement.. . . . . . . . . 877-882-4916

	 Child Abuse Hotline.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-1501
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-222-8000
	 Community Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4768
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-421-0762
	 Compliance & Quality Assurance.. . 601-359-4647

	 Early Childhood Care & Development	
	 	 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4544
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-877-7882

	 Economic Assistance Inquiry.. . . . . . . 601-359-4419
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-948-3050

	 Executive Director’s Office.. . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4457

	 Fraud Hotline/TANF/Food Stamps.
	 	 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3985
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-299-6905
	
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4444
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-433-1210

	 Management Information Systems.
	 	 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4600

	 MS Access/Visitation Program.. . . . . . 601-359-4450
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-590-0818

	 Social Services Block Grant.. . . . . . . . . 601-359-4660

Industries for the Blind, Mississippi
	 Youth Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4972
	 2501 North West Street
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-3200
	 www.msblind.org
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-859-4461
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-3217
	 Sales.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-3229
	
	 Manufacturing
	 2501 North West Street
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-3200
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Industries for the Blind, Mississippi (continued)
	 6603 Laurel Drive
	 Meridian.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-693-5525
	
	 Shipping & Receiving
	 2501 North West Street
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-3250
	 6603 Laurel Drive
	 Meridian.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-693-5525

Information Technology Services, Department of
	 3771 Eastwood Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8000
	 www.its.ms.gov
	 Executive Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8000
	 Chief Administrative Officer.. . . . . . . . 601-432-8111
	 Chief Information Security Officer.. . 601-432-8180
 	
	 Data Services
	 Data Services Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8180	
	 Data Center Operations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8003
	
	 Digital Services
	 Digital Services Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8117
		
	 Internal Services
	 Internal Services Director.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8102

	 Billing Inquiries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8211

	 Procurement Services
	 Procurement Services Director.. . . . . 601-432-8174	
	 Agency Planning Assistance.. . . . . . . . 601-432-8048	
	 Consulting Assistance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8146
	 Procurement Billing Inquires.. . . . . . . 601-432-8179
	 Procurement Help Desk.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8166
		  Service/Help Desk
		  Technical Support Service Center

	 Voice/Data Network Assistance
	 State Operator.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1000
	
	 Telecommunications Services
 	 Service Requests.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8033
	 Telecom Services Director.. . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8182
	 Voice Mail Assistance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-8080

Institute for Disability Studies/USM
	 3825 Ridgewood Road, Suite 729
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6876
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-883-4474
	 www.usm.edu

Institutions of Higher Learning
	 3825 Ridgewood Road
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6198
	 www.mississippi.edu/ihl
	 Academic & Student Affairs.. . . . . . . . . 601-432-6501
	 Academic Common Market.. . . . . . . . . 601-432-6422
	 Attorney General – IHL Division...... 601-432-6783
	 Commissioner of Higher Education
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6198
	 Communications .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6333
	 Finance Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6147
	 Internal Audit.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6583
	 Legislative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6493
	 Long Range Economic Development Planning	
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6336
	 MS Commission on College Accreditation
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6372
	 Nursing Education.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6486
	 P-20 Initiatives-Enrollment Management
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6458
	 Real Estate & Facilities.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6692
	 Security.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6598
	 Strategic Research.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6288
	 Student Financial Aid.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6997
	 Technology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6358
	 University Research Center.. . . . . . . . . 601-432-6742

Insurance Department
	 501 North West Street
	 Woolfolk Building, Suite 1001
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3569
	 www.mid.ms.gov
	 Commissioner.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3569
	 Deputy Commissioner.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1514
	 Consumer Assistance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2453
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-562-2957
	 Fire Marshall’s Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1061
	 Fire Minimum Standards Board....... 601-932-2444
	 Fire Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1062
 	 LC Gas.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1064
	 Legal.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3577
	 Licensing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3582
	 Personnel.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5106
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Insurance Department (continued)
	 Public Relations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3579
	 Purchasing/Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2540
	 Switchboard.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3569

Jackson State University/University Center
	 3825 Ridgewood Road, First Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-979-8777
	 Communicative Disorders.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6717
	 Information Services Library.. . . . . . . . 601-979-8813
	 www.jsums.edu
 
Judicial Performance, Commission on
	 660 North Street, Suite 104
	 Jackson, MS  39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1273
	 www.judicialperformance.ms.gov

Juvenile Rehabilitation Facility Brookhaven
	 760 Brookman Drive Extension
	 Brookhaven, MS  39601.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-823-5700

Law Library, State
	 (See Supreme Court of MS)
	 courts.ms.gov/research/statelibrary/library.php

Legislative Budget Office
	 501 North West Street, Suite 201B
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1580
	 www.lbo.ms.gov

Legislative Reapportionment Committee
	 501 North West Street, Suite 301A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1226
	 www.msjrc.state.ms.us

Library Commission
	 3881 Eastwood Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4111
	 mlc.lib.ms.us
	 Budget & Finance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4098
	 Development Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4067
	 Executive Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4039
	 Grants Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4098
	 Information Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4492
	 Network Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4158
	 Talking Book Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4116
	 mlc.lib.ms.us/tbs

Licensed Professional Counselors, Examiners for
	 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 402
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1010
	 www.lpc.ms.gov

Lieutenant Governor’s Office
	 315 New Capitol Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3200
	 ltgovhosemann.ms.gov

Marine Resources
	 1141 Bayview Drive, Suite 101
	 Biloxi, MS 39530.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-374-5000
	 dmr.ms.gov
	 Coastal Ecology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-374-5000
	 Emergency Dispatch.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-435-0626
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 844-937-6367
	 Executive Offices.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-374-5000
	 Marine Fisheries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-374-5000
	 Marine Patrol.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-523-4134
 
Massage Therapy, Mississippi Board of
	 PO Box 20
	 Morton, MS  39117.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-732-6038
	 www.msbmt.ms.gov

Medicaid, Division of
	 550 High Street, Suite 1000
	 Sillers Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6050
	 medicaid.ms.gov
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-421-2408
	 Eligibility (Kids Now Hotline)
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-635-1347
	 Program Integrity (Fraud/Abuse Hotline)
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-880-5920
	 Regional Offices
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-884-3240
	 Brandon.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-825-0477
	 Brookhaven.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-835-2020
	 Canton.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-978-2399
	 Clarksdale.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-627-1493
	 Cleveland.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-843-7753
	 Columbia .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-731-2271
	 Columbus.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-329-2190
	 Corinth.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-286-8091
	 Greenville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-332-9370
	 Greenwood.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-455-1053
	 Grenada.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-226-4406
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Medicaid, Division of (continued)
	 Gulfport. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-863-3328
	 Hattiesburg.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-264-5386
	 Holly Springs.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-252-3439
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-978-2399
	 Kosciusko.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-289-4477
	 Laurel.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-425-3175
	 McComb.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-249-2071
	 Meridian.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-483-9944
	 Natchez.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-445-4971
	 New Albany.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-534-0441
	 Newton.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-635-5205
	 Pascagoula.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-762-9591
	 Philadelphia.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-656-3131
	 Picayune.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-798-0831
	 Senatobia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-562-0147
	 Starkville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-323-3688
	 Tupelo.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-844-5304
	 Vicksburg.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-638-6137
	 Yazoo City.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-746-2309
 
Medical Licensure, State Board of
	 1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200B
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-3079
	 www.msbml.ms.gov

Mental Health, Department of
	 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 1101
	 Robert E. Lee Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1288
	 www.dmh.ms.gov
	
	 Administration 
	 Suite 1104.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6518
	
	 Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
	 Suite 801.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6220
	
	 Community Services
	 Suite 904.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6205
	
	 Executive Department
	 Suite 1101.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1288
	 Intellectual & Development Disabilities
	 Suite 1004.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6201

Military Department, Mississippi
	 1410 Riverside Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Military Department, Mississippi (continued)
	 Adjutant General’s Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6232
	 ms.ng.mil/resources/ago
	 Air National Guard Division.. . . . . . . . . 601-313-6310
	 ANG Personnel/Admin Division.. . . . 601-313-6324
	 Army Aviation Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6301
	 Asst Adjutant General’s Office.. . . . . . 601-313-6233
	 Budget & Fiscal Branch.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6212
	 Chief of Staff.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6329
	 Command Sergeant Major.. . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6354
	 Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6370
	 Emergency Operations Center.. . . . . 601-313-6314
	 Engineer Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6331
	 Federal Employee Personnel.. . . . . . . 601-313-6343
	 Inspector General.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6270
	 Internal Review.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6204
	 Operations Training Division.. . . . . . . 601-313-6313
 	 Procurement & Property Branch.. . . 601-313-6208
	 Public Affairs Branch.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6201
	 Senior Army Advisor.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6344
	 Staff Employee Personnel Branch... 601-313-6214
	 State Resources Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-313-6213

Mississippi Commission for Volunteer Service
	 3825 Ridgewood Road, Suite 201
	 Jackson, MS  39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6779
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 888-353-1793
	 www.volunteermississippi.ms.gov

Mississippi Council on Developmental 
Disabilities
	 239 N. Lamar Street, Suite 1101
	 Robert E. Lee Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6238
	 www.mscdd.org

Mississippi Development Authority
	 501 North West Street, Suite B-01
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3449
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-733-6477
	 mississippi.org

Mississippi Humanities Council
	 3825 Ridgewood Road, Room 311
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6752
	 mshumanities.org
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Mississippi Law Enforcement Officers Training 
Academy
	 3791 Highway 468 West
	 Pearl, MS 39208.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2100
	 www.dps.ms.gov/MLEOTA
	 Academic Registrar.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2128
	 Administrative Officer.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2128
	 Basic Training Coordinator.. . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2142
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2128
	 Law Enforcement Media Center...... 601-933-2128
	 Physical Training Coordinator.. . . . . . 601-933-2142
	 Range Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2140
	 Training Officer.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2129

Mississippi Poultry Research & Diagnostic 
Laboratory
	 College of Veterinary Medicine
	 3137 Highway 468 West
	 Pearl, MS  39288.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-932-6771
	 www.vetmed.msstate.edu

Mississippi State Hospital
	 Highway 468 East
	 Whitfield, MS  39193.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8000
	 www.msh.state.ms.us
	 Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8000
	 Admissions.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8003
	 Clinical Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8005
	 Forensic Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8008
	 General Information.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8000
	 Human Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8020
	 Information Management.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8224
	 Jaquith Nursing Home.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8015
	 Media Relations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8262
	 Medical Surgical Hospital.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8023
	 Nurse Recruitment.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8493
	 Psychiatric Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8005
	 Psychiatry Residency Program.. . . . . 601-351-8555
	 Public Relations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8018
	 Safety & Investigative Services.. . . . . 601-351-8022
	 Staff Training.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8021
	 Substance Abuse Services.. . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8005
	 Voice Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-351-8098

Mississippi State Port Authority
	 2510 14th Street, Suite 1450
	 Gulfport, MS 39501.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-865-4300
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877-881-4367
	 shipmspa.com

Mississippi State University
	 Admissions Counselor - Jackson Area
	 509 East Capitol Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6480
	 www.msstate.edu
	
	 Central MS Research & Extension Center
	 1320 Seven Springs Road
	 Raymond, MS  39154 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-857-2284

	 Coastal Research & Extension Center
 	 1815 Popps Ferry Road
	 Biloxi, MS 39532.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-388-4710
	
	 North MS Research & Extension Center
	 5421 Hwy 145 S
	 Verona, MS 38879.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-566-2201

	 School of Architecture
	 509 East Capitol Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6480
	 Library.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6184
	
Mississippi Tort Claims Board
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1301
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3627
	 www.dfa.ms.gov/dfa-offices/tort-claims-board
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5560
	 Management of Claims.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6248

Mississippi Veterinary Research & Diagnostic 
Laboratory
	 3137 Highway 468 West
	 Pearl, MS  39208.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-420-4700
	 www.vetmed.msstate.edu

Motor Vehicle Commission
	 1755 Lelia Drive, Suite 200
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-3995
	 www.mmvc.ms.gov

Municipal Energy Agency of Mississippi
	 6000 Lakeover Road
	 Jackson, MS  39213.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-362-2252

STATE AGENCY LISTING

https://www.dps.ms.gov/MLEOTA
https://www.vetmed.msstate.edu/clinics-locations/lab-system/poultry-research-diagnostic-lab
http://www.msh.state.ms.us/
https://shipmspa.com/
https://www.msstate.edu/
https://www.dfa.ms.gov/dfa-offices/tort-claims-board/
https://www.vetmed.msstate.edu/clinics-locations/lab-system/mississippi-veterinary-research-diagnostic-lab
https://www.mmvc.ms.gov/


State Government Telephone Directory | 2022
24

Museums
	 Eudora Welty House
	 119 Pinehurst Drive
	 Jackson, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-353-7762
	 eudorawelty.org
	 Jim Buck Ross Agriculture & Forestry Museum
	 1150 Lakeland Drive
	 Jackson, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-4500
	 www.msagmuseum.org
	
	 Manship House Museum
	 420 East Fortification Street
	 Jackson, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-4724
	 www.mdah.ms.gov
	
	 Mississippi Museum of Natural Science
	 2148 Riverside Drive
	 Jackson, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6000
	 www.mdwfp.com/museum.aspx

	 Old Capitol Museum
	 100 South State Street
	 Jackson, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-6920
	 www.mdah.ms.gov
	
Narcotics, Bureau of 
	 6090 I-55 South
	 Jackson, MS  39272.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-371-3600
	 www.dps.ms.gov/narcotics
	
	 District Offices
	 District 1 - Pearl.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-664-2500
	 District 2 - Greenwood.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-453-0915
	 District 3 - Oxford.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-234-6999
	 District 4 - Guntown. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-348-5000
	 District 5 - West Point.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-494-9744
	 District 6 - Newton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-683-2782
	 District 7 - Hattiesburg.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-261-6111
	 District 8 - Biloxi .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-396-7700
	 District 9 - McComb.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-684-1071

North Mississippi Regional Center
	 967 Regional Center Drive
	 Oxford, MS  38655.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-234-1476
	 www.nmrc.ms.gov

North Mississippi State Hospital
	 1937 Briar Ridge Road
	 Tupelo, MS 38804.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-690-4220
	 www.nmsh.state.ms.us

Nursing Home Administrators, Board of
	 1755 Lelia Drive, Suite 305
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-362-6914

Nursing, State Board of
	 713 Pear Orchard Road, Suite 300
	 Ridgeland, MS  39157.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-957-6300
	 www.msbn.ms.gov

Oil & Gas Board, Mississippi State
	 500 Greymont Avenue, Suite E
	 Jackson, MS  39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4900
 	 www.ogb.state.ms.us

Optometry, Mississippi State Board of
	 PO Box 12370
	 Jackson, MS  39236.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-919-1343
	 www.msbo.ms.gov

Parole Board, Mississippi
	 660 North Street, Suite 100A
	 Jackson, MS  39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-3520
	 www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Parole-Board

Pat Harrison Waterway District
	 6081 Hwy 49 South
	 Hattiesburg, MS 39401.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-264-5951
	 www.phwd.net
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-748-9618
	 Reservations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-261-1247
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-748-9403

Pearl River Basin Development District
	 PO Box 5332
	 2304 Riverside Drive 
	 Jackson, MS  39236.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-6301
	 Maintenance Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-7353 

Pearl River Valley Water Supply District
	 PO Box 2180 
	 Ridgeland, MS  39158.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-856-6574
	 www.therez.ms.gov/Pages/default

PEER Committee (Performance Evaluation & 
Expenditure Review)
	 501 North West Street, Suite 301A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1226
	 www.peer.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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Personnel Board, State
	 210 East Capitol Street, Suite 800
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1406
	 www.mspb.ms.gov
	 Administrative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6712
	 Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2701
	 Contract Review Board.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2709
	 Employee Appeals Board.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2982
	 Information Technology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2769
	 Workforce Development.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2718

Pharmacy, Mississippi Board of
	 6360 I-55 North, Suite 400
	 Jackson, MS  39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-899-8880
	 Compliance Fax.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-899-8891
	 Licensing Fax.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-899-8851
	 www.mbp.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
 
Physical Therapy, Mississippi Board of
	 840 East River Place, Suite 503
	 Jackson, MS  39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-352-2918
	 www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp

Psychology, Mississippi Board of
	 PO Box 20
	 Jackson, MS 39205.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2577
	 www.psychologyboard.ms.gov

Public Broadcasting, Mississippi
	 3825 Ridgewood Road
	 Jackson, MS  39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6565
	 www.mpbonline.org
	 Arts.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6671
	 Business Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6255
	 Development.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6671
	 Engineering.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6697
	 Executive Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6565
	 ITV Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6259
	 Personnel.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6273
	 Production.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6604
	 Programming/Public Information.. 601-432-6294
	 Public Radio of Mississippi.. . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6800 
	 Radio Reading Service of MS.. . . . . . . 601-432-6301

Public Defender, State Office of
	 239 North Lamar, 6th Floor
	 Robert E. Lee Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4290
	 www.ospd.ms.gov
	
	

Public Defender, State Office of (continued)
	 Capital Defense Counsel Division
	 239 North Lamar, Suite 604
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2316 

	 Indigent Appeals Division
	 239 North Lamar, Suite 601
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4200

Public Employees’ Retirement System
	 429 Mississippi Street
	 PERS Building 
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3589
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-444-7377
	 www.pers.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
 
Public Safety, Mississippi Department of 
	 1900 East Woodrow Wilson 
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1212
	 www.dps.ms.gov
	 Emergency Calls.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 911 
	 Crime Stopper Hotline.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 888-827-4637

	 Inclement Weather Road Conditions
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 888-728-4218
	 Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1212

	 Commercial Driver License Testing Offices
	 Batesville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-563-6400
	 Biloxi.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-396-7400
	 Brookhaven.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-833-7811

	 Columbus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-327-1833
	 Corinth.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-286-7704
	 Greenville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-332-4734
	 Greenwood.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-332-4734
	 Hattiesburg.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-582-3529
	 Laurel.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-425-3802
	 Meridian.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-693-1926
	 Natchez .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-442-4879
	 Nesbit.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-429-5584
	 New Albany.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-534-8619
	 Newton.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-683-2576
	 Picayune.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-799-1428
	 Starkville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-323-5314
	 Tupelo.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-844-2408

	 MS Bureau of Investigation
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1212
	 Missing Persons.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1212
	 Salvage Inspection.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1318
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Public Safety, Mississippi Department of
(continued)
	 Driver License Testing Offices
	 Batesville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-563-6400
	 Biloxi.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-396-7400
	 Brookhaven.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-833-7811
	 Greenwood.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-453-4515
	 Hattiesburg.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-582-3529
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1224
	 Meridian.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-693-1926
	 New Albany.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-534-8619
	 Starkville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-323-5314
	
	 Driver Services Bureau
 	 Assistant Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1200
	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-1206

	 Enforcement Bureau
	 Batesville District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-563-6400
	 Biloxi District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-396-7400
	 Brookhaven District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-833-7811
	 Greenwood District. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-453-4515
	 Hattiesburg District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-582-3529
	 Jackson District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-420-6342
	 Meridian District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-693-1926
	 New Albany District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-534-8619
	 Starkville District.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-323-5314

	 Law Enforcement Officers’ Training Academy
	 Pearl, MS .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2100

	 Medical Examiner – Forensic Pathology Office
	 Jackson, MS .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-420-9140
	
	 MS Crime Lab
	 Batesville.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-563-6435
	 Biloxi.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-396-7750
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-420-9000
	 Meridian.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-483-5273
	 Narcotics, Bureau of.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-371-3600
	
	 Criminal Information Center
	 Pearl.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-2600
	
	 Fusion Center
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-933-7200

	 Homeland Security
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-346-1500

Public Safety, Mississippi Department of
(continued)
	 Public Safety Planning
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-977-3700

Public Service Commission
	 501 North West Street, Suite 201A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5434
	 www.psc.ms.gov
	
	 Commissioners
	 Central District
	 Jackson Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5430
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-356-6430
	 Northern District
	 Jackson Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5450

	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-356-6428
	 Tupelo Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-432-1141	
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-637-7722
	
	 Southern District
	 Biloxi Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-374-2160	
	 Jackson Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5440
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-356-6429

	 Divisions
	 Executive Secretary .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5405
	 Finance & Personnel .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5429
	 Information Systems.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5929
	 Legal.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5456	
	 Pipeline Safety.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5475
	 Purchasing & Property.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5487

	 Public Utilities Staff
	 501 North West Street, Suite 301B
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5493
	 Administrative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5489
	 Economic & Planning . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5413
	 Electric & Gas.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5457
	 Executive Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5800
	 Legal.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5471
	 Rates & Tariffs.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5472
	 Telecommunications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5407
	 Water & Sewer.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-961-5412
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Real Estate Commission
	 4780 I-55 North, Suite 300
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6970
	 www.mrec.ms.gov
	
	 Real Estate Appraisal Board
	 4780 I-55 North, Suite 300
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6970
	
	 The Home Inspector Regulatory Board
	 4780 I-55 North, Suite 300
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-321-6970
 
Rehabilitation Services, Mississippi Department 
of
	 1281 Highway 51 
	 Madison, MS 39110.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-853-5100
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-443-1000
	 www.mdrs.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
	
	 Office of Disability Determination Services
	 Madison.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-853-5357
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-962-2230

	 Office of Special Disability Programs
	 Madison.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-853-5100
	
	 Office of Vocational Rehabilitation
	 Madison.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-853-5100

	 Office of Vocational Rehabilitation for the
	 Blind
	 Madison.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-853-5100

	 Addie McBryde Center
	 2550 Peachtree Street 
	 Jackson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-364-2700
		
	 Business Enterprises for the Blind
	 Madison.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-853-5281

Revenue, Mississippi Department of
	 500 Clinton Center Drive 
	 Clinton, MS  39056.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7700
	 www.dor.ms.gov
	
	 Alcoholic Beverage Control
	 1286 Gluckstadt Road
	 Madison, MS  39110.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-856-1301
	 Purchasing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-856-1340
	

Revenue, Mississippi Department of (continued)
	 Enforcements.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-856-1320
	 Permits.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-856-1330
	
	 Districts
	 Brookhaven District
	 1385 Johnny Johnson Drive
	 Brookhaven, MS  39601.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-833-4761

	 Greenwood District
	 200 E. Washington Street
	 Greenwood, MS  38930.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-453-1742
	
	 Gulf Coast District
	 1141 Bayview Drive, Suite 400
	 Biloxi, MS  39530-1601.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-436-0554

	 Hattiesburg District
	 Suite 2
	 17 John Merle Tatum Industrial Drive
	 Hattiesburg, MS  39401.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-545-1261

	 Jackson District
	 500 Clinton Center Drive
	 Clinton, MS 39056.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7300
	
	 Meridian District
	 900 Highway 19th South
	 Meridian, MS  39301.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-483-2273

	 Tupelo District
	 1935 McCullough Boulevard
	 Tupelo, MS  38801.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-842-4316
	
	 Print Shop - Clinton.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7880
	
	 Revenue Administration - Income Tax
	 General Information.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7800
	 Individual Help.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7700
	 Individual Refund Line.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7801
	 Withholding.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7700
	 Corporate.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7700
	 Sales Tax.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7015
	
	 Title
	 Bonded Titles.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7640
	 Corrections.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7641
	 Examiner.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7200
	 Lien holder.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-923-7639
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Secretary of State’s Office
	 401 Mississippi Street
	 Heber Ladner Building
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1350
	 www.sos.ms.gov
	
	 Capitol Office
	 New Capitol Building.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3123

	 Elections
	 401 Mississippi Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-2550
	
	 Elections Hot Line
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-829-6786
	
	 Public Information.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6342
	 Publications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6344
	 Policy & Research.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3101

	 125 S Congress Street
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1633
	
	 Business Services
	 125 S Congress Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1633
	
	 Gulfport Office
	 1701 24th Avenue
	 Gulfport, MS 39501.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-864-0254

	 North Mississippi Offices
	 316 West Commerce Street
	 Hernando, MS 38632.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-449-3362
	
	 431 West Main Street, Suite 403
	 Tupelo, MS 38802.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-844-0194

	 Regulation & Enforcement
	 125 S Congress Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9055
	
	 Charities Regulation Hotline
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 888-236-6167
	 Securities Regulation Hotline
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-804-6364
	
	 Public Lands
	 125 S Congress Street.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5156
	
	 Tax Forfeited Lands Hotline
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-835-2637

Senate, State
	 400 High Street, Suite 313
	 New Capitol Building
	 PO Box 1018
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3229
	 www.legislature.ms.gov/legislators/senators
	 Assistance Secretary.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3208
	
	 Capitol Switchboard - During Session Only	
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3770
	 Comptroller.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3225
	 Journal Clerk .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3224
	 Legislative Services.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3217
	 Lieutenant Governor.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3200
	 Post Office. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3717
	 President Pro Tempore.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3209
	 Printing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3117
	 Reference Bureau.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3135
	 Sergeant At Arms.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3127
	 Secretary of the Senate.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3202
	
	 Committees
	 Accountability, Efficiency & Transparency
		  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2395
	 Agriculture.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2395
 	 Appropriations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3249
	 Business & Financial Institutions.. . . 601-359-3232
	 Constitution.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2395

	 Corrections.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2886
	 County Affairs.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3246
	 Drug Policy.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3244
	 Economic Development.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3237
	 Education.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3244
	 Elections.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2395
	 Energy.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3234
	 Environmental Protection.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2395
	 Ethics.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3249
	 Finance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3246
	 Forestry.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3249
	 Highway & Transportation.. . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3237
	 Housing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3246
	 Insurance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3244
	 Interstate Cooperation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3232
	 Judiciary A.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3237
	 Judiciary B.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3237
	 Labor.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3232
	 Local & Private Legislation .. . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3244
	 Municipalities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3232
	 Ports & Marine.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2886
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Senate, State (continued)
  	Public Health & Welfare.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3234
	 Public Property.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3232
	 Tourism.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3246
	 Universities & Colleges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3246
 	 Veterans & Military Affairs.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3234
	 Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3249

Social Workers & Marriage/Family Therapists,
Board of Examiners
	 PO Box 4508
	 350 West Woodrow Wilson Avenue
	 Jackson Medical Mall, Suite 761
	 Jackson, MS 39213.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-6806
	 www.swmft.ms.gov

Soil & Water Conservation Commission
	 680 Monroe Street, Suite B
	 Jackson, MS 39202.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-7645
	 www.mswcc.ms.gov

South Mississippi Regional Center
	 1170 West Railroad Street
	 Long Beach, MS 39560.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-868-2923
	 www.smrc.ms.gov

South Mississippi State Hospital
	 823 Highway 589
	 Purvis, MS 39475.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-794-0100
	 www.smsh.ms.gov

Specialized Treatment Facility, Department of 
Mental Health
	 14426 James Bond Road
	 Gulfport, MS  39503.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-328-6000
	 www.stf.state.ms.us

State Aid Road Construction, Office of
	 412 Woodrow Wilson Avenue, Suite 139
	 Jackson MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7150
	 www.osarc.ms.gov

State Capitol Building
	 400 High Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3114
	 www.legislature.ms.gov

Supreme Court of Mississippi
	 450 High Street
	 PO Box 117 (39205)
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3697

Supreme Court of Mississippi (continued)
	 courts.ms.gov
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3731	
	 Admin of Courts.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4630
	 Bar Admissions.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4620
	 Certified Court Reporters.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4623
	 Clerk.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3694
	 Continuing Legal Education.. . . . . . . . 601-576-4622
	 Court of Appeals.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4665
	 Information Technology.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3205
	 Law Library.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3672
	
Tax Appeals, Mississippi Board of
	 501 North West Street, Suite 601
	 Jackson, MS  39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-6604
	 www.bta.ms.gov

Tombigbee River Valley Water Management 
District
	 187 North Eason Boulevard
	 Tupelo, MS  38801.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-842-2131
	 trvwmd.com
	
Transportation, Mississippi Department of
	 401 North West Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7001
	 mdot.ms.gov
	 Aeronautics Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7850
	
	 Appeals Board
	 412 East Woodrow Wilson, Building B
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7042

	 Assistant Chief Engineer Operations
	 Room 10050.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7007

	 Assistant Chief Engineer Pre-Construction
	 Room 10054.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7007
	
	 Audit
	 Room 8060.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7500
	
	 Bridge Division
	 Room 5043.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7200
	
	 Chief Engineer - Deputy Director
	 Room 10059.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7004
	
	 Commissioner - Central District.. . . . 601-359-7035
	
	 Commissioner - Northern District.... 662-680-3323
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Transportation, Mississippi Department of 
(continued)
	 Commissioner - Southern District.. . 601-583-0859
	
	 Construction Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7301
	
	 Contract Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7700

	 Director - Admin Services 
	 Room 10020.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-9796
	
	 Director - Enforcement
	 412 East Woodrow Wilson, Building B
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1707
	
	 Director - Intermodal Planning
	 Room 10025.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7025
	
	 Environmental Division
	 Room 3016.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7920
	
	 Archeologist
	 2567 North West Street
	 Building D.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1475

	 Executive Director
	 Room 10059.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7002
	
	 Financial Management Division. . . . 601-359-7400
	
	 Central Services

	 2567 North West Street
	 Jackson, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1411

	 Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7105
	 Building & Grounds.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1425
	 Central Records.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7105
	 Equipment Shop.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1531
	 Print Shop.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1402
	 Radio Shop.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1513
	
	 Human Resources
	 Room 9083 MDOT.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7350
	 Information Systems
	 Room 2041.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7450
	
	 Law Enforcement
	 E-233 Highway Lab Building.. . . . . . . . 601-359-1707
	

Transportation, Mississippi Department of 
(continued)
	 Permits
	 412 East Woodrow Wilson.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1717

	 Legal Division

	 Room 9011.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7600
	
	 Maintenance Area Headquarters
	 527 Springridge Road
	 Clinton, MS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-924-5452

	 Maintenance Division
	 Room 6062.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7111

	 Materials Division
	 Assistant Engineer
	 2567 North West Street
	 Room 106 Highway Lab.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1666
	 Physical Lab.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1504
	
	 Field Operations
	 Geotechnical Branch
	 412 East Woodrow Wilson.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1749
	
	 Lab Operations
	 2567 North West Street
	 Room 108 Highway Lab.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1754

	 Planning Division
	 Room 7044.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7685
	
	 Maps & Sales
	 Room 1067.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7045

	 Ports & Waterways
	 Room 10033.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7910
	
	 Procurement Division
	 Room 1068.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7300

	 Project Office
	 3769 Highway 468 West.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-939-4641
	
	 Public Affairs
	 Room 10083.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7074

	 Public Transit
	 Room 9050.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7800
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Transportation, Mississippi Department of 
(continued)
	 Research Division
	 Room 7011.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7650

	 Right of Way Division
	 Room 3087.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7457
	
	 Roadway Design Division
	 Room 4046.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7250

	 Secretary to Commission
	 Room 10069.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-7011
	
	 Traffic Engineering Division
	 Engineer
	 2567 North West Street
	 Building A.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1454

	 Sign Shop
	 2567 North West Street
	 Building D.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1478

	 Signal Shop
	 2567 North West Street
	 Building E.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-1493

Treasury Department
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1101A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3600
	 treasury.ms.gov
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2293
	 Bond Division.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3533

	 College Savings Plans Division
	 MPACT & MACS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5255
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-987-4450
	 Information System.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-2734
	 Investments.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3536
	 State Treasurer.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3600
	 Unclaimed Property.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-3534

University of Mississippi Medical Center
	 2500 North State Street
	 Jackson, MS 39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-984-1000
	 www.umc.edu

University Press of MS
	 3825 Ridgewood Road
	 Jackson, MS 39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-6205
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-737-7788
	 www.upress.state.ms.us

Veterans Affairs Board
	 660 North Street
	 Jackson, MS  39206.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4850
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877-203-5632
	 www.msva.ms.gov

	 Claims Division
	 1600 East Woodrow Wilson Drive, Rm 116
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-364-7182
	
	 Veterans Hospital Locations
	 Gulf Coast Veterans Medical Center
	 400 Veterans Avenue
	 Biloxi, MS 39531.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-523-5000

	 G.V. (Sonny) Montgomery VA Medical Center
	 1500 East Woodrow Wilson Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-362-4471

	 State Veterans Homes
	 3261 Highway 49
	 Collins, MS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-765-0403

	 4605 Lindbergh Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39207.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-353-6142
	
	 310 Autumn Ridge Drive
	 Kosciusko, MS 39090.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-289-7809

	 120 Veterans Drive
	 Oxford, MS 38655.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-236-1218
	
	 Veterans Memorial Cemetery
	 248 Honor Circle
	 Newton, MS 39345.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-683-2959

Veterans’ Home Purchase Board
	 3466 Highway 80 East
	 Pearl, MS  39208.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-576-4800
	 www.vhpb.ms.gov
 

STATE AGENCY LISTING

https://treasury.ms.gov/
https://www.umc.edu/
https://www.upress.state.ms.us/
https://www.msva.ms.gov/
https://www.vhpb.ms.gov/


State Government Telephone Directory | 2022
32

Veterinary Medicine, MS Board of
	 1089D Stark Rd.
	 Starkville, MS 39759.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-324-9380
	 Fax.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-323-9921
	 www.mississippivetboard.org

Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks, Department of
	 1505 Eastover Drive
	 Jackson, MS  39211.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2400
	 www.mdwfp.com
	 Accounting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2274
	 Boat Registration/Title.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2065
	 Boating Education.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2181
	 Communications.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2170
	
	 Enforcement Bureau
	 Enforcement.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2174
	 Chief of Enforcement.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2173
	
	 Executive
	 Executive Director.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2009
	 Executive Deputy Director.. . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2009
	 Director of Technical Programs.. . . . . 601-432-2001
	 Support Services Director.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2149	
	 Fleet Management.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2022
	 Fisheries Bureau
	 Fisheries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2200
	 Chief of Fisheries.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2208
	
	 Hunter Education.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2180
	 Hunting Violations - BESMART
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-237-6278
	 License (Hunting/Fishing).. . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2055

	 License Sales by Credit Card
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-546-4868
	 Marketing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2239
	 MS Outdoors/Media.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2252
	 Purchasing/Property.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2159

	 Regional Offices
	 Central Region
	 506 Highway 43, Canton.. . . . . . . . . . . . 601-859-3421

	 North Region
	 457 County Road, Enid.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-563-6222
	
	 North MS Fish Hatchery
	 457 County Road, Enid.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-563-0542

Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks, Department of 		
(continued)
	 South Region
	 1201 N Clark Ave, Magnolia.. . . . . . . . . 601-783-2911
		
	 Museum of Natural Science
	 2148 Riverside Drive, Jackson.. . . . . . 601-576-6000

	 Parks
	 Park Administration.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2220
	
	 Parks Reservations Information
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-467-2757

	 Chief of Parks Operation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2231
	 Outdoor Recreation/Grants.. . . . . . . . . 601-432-2227
	 Planning.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2226
	
	 Wildlife Bureau
	 Wildlife.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2300
	 Chief of Wildlife.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-432-2202

Wireless Communications Commission
	 412 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue
	 Jackson, MS  39216.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-5333
	 www.wcc.ms.gov

Workers’ Compensation Commission
	 PO Box 5300
	 1428 Lakeland Drive
	 Jackson, MS  39296.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4200
	 mwcc.ms.gov
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-473-6922
	 Appeals.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4295
	 Business Office.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4285
	 Claimant Assistance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4251
	 Claims Department.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4291
	 Commission Secretary.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4252
	 Controverted Claims.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4217
	 Coverage.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4207
	 Fraud Reporting.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-359-4250
	 Information Systems.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4295
	 Legal.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4284
	 Medical Cost Containment.. . . . . . . . . 601-987-4280
	 Non-Controverted Claims.. . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4238
	 Pre-Hearing.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4260
	 Self-Insurance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-987-4207
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AGENCY HANDMAIL ADDRESSES

Accountancy, Board of Public
	 5 Old River Place, Suite 104
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Agriculture & Commerce, Department
	 121 North Jefferson Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Animal Health, Board of
	 121 North Jefferson Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Archives & History, Department of
	 200 North Street
	 William Winter State Archives Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

	 Manship House Museum
	 420 East Fortification Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Arts Commission, Mississippi
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1101A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Attorney General
	 550 High Street
	 Sillers Building, 14th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Auditor, Office of the State
	 501 North West Street, Suite 801
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Banking & Consumer Finance, Department of
	 4780 I-55 North, 5th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Bar Admissions, Board of
	 450 High Street
	 Gartin Justice Building, 2nd Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Barber Examiners, Board of
	 510 George Street, Room 240
	 Dickson Building
	 Jackson, MS 392055

Capital Post Conviction Counsel
	 239 N. Lamar Street, Suite 400
	 Robert E. Lee Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Child Protection Services, Department of
	 750 North State Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Community & Junior Colleges, Board for
	 3825 Ridgewood Road
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Contractors, Board of
	 2679 Crane Ridge
	 Jackson, MS  39216

Corrections, Department of
	 633 North State Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Cosmetology, Board of
	 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 301
	 Robert E. Lee Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Court of Appeals
	 450 High Street
	 Gartin Justice Building, 1st Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Credit Union, Mississippi Public Employees
	 613 South West Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Dental Examiners, State Board of
	 600 East Amite Street, Suite 100
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Education, State Department of
	 359 North West Street
	 145 Central High School
	 Jackson, MS 39201

	 MS School for the Deaf
	 1253 Eastover Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39211

	 MS School for the Blind
	 1252 Eastover Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39211
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Emergency Management Agency
	 #1 Mema Drive
	 Pearl, MS 39208

Employment Security, Department of
	 1235 Echelon Parkway
	 Jackson, MS 39213 

Engineers & Land Surveyors, Board of
	 660 North State Street, Suite 400
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Environmental Quality, Department of
	 700 North State Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202

	 515 East Amite Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Ethics Commission
	 660 North Street, Suite 100-C
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Fair Commission
	 1207 Mississippi Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Finance & Administration, Department of
	 501 North West Street
	 Suite 1301 A, Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
	 Air Transport Services, Office of
	 501 North West Street
	 Woolfolk Building, 13th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201
	
	 Capitol Facilities
	 501 North West Street
	 Mechanical Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201
	
	 Fiscal Management
	 501 North West Street
	 Woolfolk Building,13th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201

	 Information Technology
	 501 North West Street, 12th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Finance & Administration, Department of 
(continued)

	 Insurance
	 501 North West Street, Suite 901B
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201
	 MMRS
	 210 East Capitol, Suite 1400
	 Jackson, MS 39202
	
Purchasing, Office of
	 501 North West Street
	 Woolfolk Building, 7th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
Surplus Property
	 501 North West Street
	 Woolfolk Building, 13th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
 Travel Office 
	 501 North West Street 
	 Woolfolk Building, 7th Floor 
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
 Tort Claims Board 
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1301C 
	 Woolfolk Building 
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
Forestry Commission 
	 660 North Street, Suite 300 
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
Funeral Service, State Board
	 3010 Lakeland Cove, Suite W
	 Flowood, MS 39232

Gaming Commission
	 620 North Street, Suite 200
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Governor’s Mansion
	 300 East Capitol Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201
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Governor’s Office
	 550 High Street
	 Sillers Building, 19th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
Health, State Department of
	 570 East Woodrow Wilson Blvd.
	 Jackson, MS 39216 
 
	 Women, Infants, & Children (WIC)
	 805 Wheatley Street
	 Ridgeland, MS 39157

House of Representatives
	 New Capitol Building, Suite 305
	 Jackson, MS  39201

Hudspeth Regional Center
	 Highway 475 South
	 Whitfield, MS 39193

Human Services, Department of
	 200 South Lamar Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Industries for the Blind, Mississippi
	 2501 North West Street
	 Jackson, MS 39216

Information Technology Services
	 3771 Eastwood Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Institutions of Higher Learning
	 3825 Ridgewood Road
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Insurance Department
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1001
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Jackson State University/Universities Center
	 3825 Ridgewood Road, 1st Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Judicial Performance, Commission on
	 660 North Street, Suite 104
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Law Library, State
	 450 High Street, Suite 219
	 Gartin Justice Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
Legislative Budget Office
	 501 North West Street, Suite 201B
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Legislative Reapportionment Committee
	 501 North West Street, Suite 301A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
Library Commission
	 3881 Eastwood Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Lieutenant Governor’s Office
	 315 New Capitol Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Medicaid, Division of
	 550 High Street, Suite 1000
	 Sillers Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Medical Licensure, State Board of
	 1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200B
	 Jackson, MS 39216

Mental Health, Department of
	 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 1101
	 Robert E. Lee Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Military Department, Mississippi
	 1410 Riverside Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39296

Mississippi Commission for Volunteer Service
	 3825 Ridgewood Road, Suite 601
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Mississippi Development Authority
	 501 North West Street, Suite B-01
	 Woolfolk Building 
	 Jackson, MS 39201
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Mississippi State Hospital
	 Highway 468
	 Whitfield, MS 39193

Motor Vehicle Commission
	 1755 Lelia Drive, Suite 200
	 Jackson, MS 39216

Narcotics, Bureau of
	 6090 I-55 South
	 Jackson, MS 39272

Oil & Gas Board, Mississippi State
	 500 Greymont Avenue, Suite E
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Pearl River Basin Development District
	 2304 Riverside Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39296

PEER Committee (Performance Evaluation & 
Expenditure Review, Joint 
	 501 North West Street, Suite 301A
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Personnel Board, State
	 210 East Capitol Street, Suite 350
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Public Accountancy, Board of
	 5 Old River Place, Suite 104
	 Jackson, MS 39202

Public Broadcasting, Mississippi
	 3825 Ridgewood Road
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Public Employees’ Retirement System
	 429 Mississippi Street
	 PERS Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Public Defender, Office of
	 239 North Lamar
	 Robert E. Lee Building, 6th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201
	

	 Capital Defense Counsel
	 239 North Lamar
	 Robert E. Lee Building, 6th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Public Defender, Office of (continued)
	 Indigent Appeals, Mississippi Office of
	 239 North Lamar
	 Robert E. Lee Building, 6th Floor
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Public Safety, Mississippi Department of
	 1900 East Woodrow Wilson
	 Jackson, MS 39216
 
	 Public Safety Planning
	 3750 I-55 North
	 Jackson, MS 39211
 
	 Standards & Training
	 3750 I-55 North Frontage Road
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Public Service Commission
	 501 North West Street, Suite 201A
	  Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201
 
	 Public Utilities Staff
	 501 North West Street, Suite 301B
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Real Estate Commission
	 4780 I-55 South, Suite 300
	 Jackson, MS 39211

	 Real Estate Appraisal Board
	 4780 I-55 South, Suite 300
	 Jackson, MS 39211

	 The Home Inspector Regulatory Board
	 4780 I-55 South, Suite 300
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Rehabilitation Services, Mississippi Department of
	 1281 Highway 51
	 Madison, MS 39110 
 
	 Office of Disability Determination Services 
	 1281 Highway 51 
	 Madison, MS 39110
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Revenue, Department of
	 500 Clinton Center Drive
	 Clinton, MS 39056

Secretary of State’s Office
	 125 South Congress Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Senate
	 313 New Capitol Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Soil & Water Conservation Commission
	 680 Monroe Street, Suite B
	 Jackson, MS 39202

State Aid Road Construction, Division of
	 412 Woodrow Wilson Avenue, Suite 139
	 Jackson, MS 39216

Supreme Court of Mississippi
	 450 High Street
	 Gartin Justice Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
	 Admin Office of Courts
	 450 High Street
	 Jackson, MS 39202

	 Court of Appeals
	 450 High Street
	 Gartin Justice Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Transportation, Mississippi Department of
	 401 North West Street
	 Jackson, MS 39201

Treasury Department
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1101A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

	 College Savings Plans Division
	 501 North West Street, Suite 1101A
	 Woolfolk Building
	 Jackson, MS 39201

University of Mississippi Medical Center
	 2500 North State Street
	 Jackson, MS 39216

University Press of MS
	 3825 Ridgewood Road
	 Jackson, MS 39211

Veterans’ Affairs Board
	 660 North Street
	 Jackson, MS 39206

Veterans’ Home Purchase Board
	 3466 Highway 80 East
	 Pearl, MS 39208

Wildlife, Fisheries, & Parks, Department of
	 1505 Eastover Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39211 
 
	 Mississippi Museum of Natural Science 
	 2148 Riverside Drive 
	 Jackson, MS 39201 
 
Wireless Communications Commission 
	 412 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue 
	 Mail Code 6601 
	 Jackson, MS 39216 
 
Workers Compensation Commission 
	 1428 Lakeland Drive 
	 Jackson, MS 39216
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UNIVERSITIES, COLLEGES & COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Alcorn State University
	 1000 ASU Drive
	 Alcorn State, MS 39096.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-877-6100
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.alcorn.edu
	 Dr. Felecia M. Nave - President

Coahoma Community College
	 3240 Friars Point Road
	 Clarksdale, MS 38614.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-627-2571
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.coahomacc.edu
	 Dr. Valmadge Towner - President

Copiah-Lincoln Community College
	 1001 Copiah Lincoln Circle
	 Wesson, MS 39191.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-643-8306
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.colin.edu
	 Dr. Jane Hulon - President

	 Natchez Campus
	 11 Co-Lin Circle
	 Natchez, MS 39120.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-442-9111

	 Simpson County Center
	 151 Co-Lin Drive
	 Mendenhall, MS 39114.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-849-5149 

Delta State University
	 1003 West Sunflower
	 Cleveland, MS 38732.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-846-3000
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.deltastate.edu
	 Mr. William LaForge - President

East Central Community College
	 275 W. Broad Street
	 Decatur, MS 39327.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-635-2111
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877-462-3222
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.eccc.edu
	 Dr. Brent Gregory - President

East Mississippi Community College
	 1512 Kemper Street
	 PO Box 158
	 Scooba, MS 39358.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-476-5000
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .www.eastms.edu
	 Dr. Scott Alsobrooks - President
 

East Mississippi Community College (continued)
	 Columbus Air Force Base
	 81 Ward Street
	 CAFB, MS 39710.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-434-2559

	 Golden Triangle Campus
	 8731 South Frontage Road
	 Mayhew, MS 39753.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-243-1900

	 Meridian Naval Air Station
	 255 Rosenbaum Avenue
	 NAS Meridian, MS 39309.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-679-3570

	 West Point – Clay County Center
	 3861 North TVA Road
	 West Point, MS 39773.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-243-2647

Hinds Community College
	 P.O. Box 1100
	 501 East Main Street
	 Raymond, MS 39154
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-HINDSCC
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.hindscc.edu
	 Dr. Stephen Vacik - President

	 Jackson Campus
	 Academic/Technical Center
	 3925 Sunset Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39213.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-366-1405

	 Jackson Campus
	 Nursing/Allied Health Center
	 1750 Chadwick Drive
	 Jackson, MS 39204.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-376-4800

	 Rankin Campus
	 3805 Highway 80 East
	 Pearl, MS 39208.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-932-5237

	 Utica Campus
	 34175 Miss Highway 18 West
	 Utica, MS 39175.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-354-2327

	 Vicksburg-Warren Campus
	 755 Highway 27 South
	 Vicksburg, MS 39180.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-629-6801

https://www.alcorn.edu/
http://www.coahomacc.edu
http://www.colin.edu
http://www.deltastate.edu
http://www.eccc.edu
http://www.eastms.edu
http://www.hindscc.edu
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Holmes Community College
	 1 Hill Street
	 PO Box 369
	 Goodman, MS 39079.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-472-2312
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-465-6374
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .www.holmescc.edu
	 Dr. Jim Haffey - President

	 Attala Educational Center
	 254 Highway 12
	 Kosciusko, MS 39090.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-290-0808

	 Grenada Campus
	 1060 J K Avent Drive
	 Grenada, MS 38901.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-226-0830

	 Ridgeland Campus
	 412 W. Ridgeland Avenue
	 Ridgeland, MS 39157.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-856-5400

Itawamba Community College
	 602 West Hill Street
	 Fulton, MS 38843 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-862-8000
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.iccms.edu
	 Dr. Jay Allen – President

	 Belden Center
	 3200 Adams Farm Road
	 Belden, MS 38826.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-407-1141

	 Tupelo Campus
	 2176 S. Eason Blvd.
	 Tupelo, MS 38804 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-620-5000

Jackson State University
	 1400 John R. Lynch Street
	 Jackson, MS 39217.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-979-2121
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-848-6817
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.jsums.edu
	 Mr. Thomas Hudson - President

Jones County Junior College
	 900 South Court Street
	 Ellisville, MS 39437.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-477-4000
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.jcjc.edu
	 Dr. Jesse Smith - President

Meridian Community College
	 910 Hwy 19 N
	 Meridian, MS 39307.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-483-8241
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-MCC-THE1
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.meridiancc.edu
	 Dr. Thomas Huebner - President

Mississippi Delta Community College
	 289 Cherry Street
	 P.O. Box 668
	 Moorhead, MS 38761.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-246-6322
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.msdelta.edu
	 Dr. Tyrone Jackson - President

Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College
	 PO Box 548
	 51 Main Street
	 Perkinston, MS 39573.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-982-6327
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-735-1122
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.mgccc.edu
	 Dr. Mary Graham - President

	 Community Campus
	 10298 Express Drive
	 Gulfport, MS 39503.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-897-4360

	 Jackson County Campus
	 PO Box 100
	 2300 Hwy 90
	 Gautier, MS 39553.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-497-7690

	 Jefferson Davis Campus
	 2226 Switzer Road
	 Gulfport, MS 39507.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-896-2516

Mississippi State University
	 75 B. S. Hood Road
	 Mississippi State, MS 39762.. . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-325-2323
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.msstate.edu
	 Dr. Mark Keenum - President

	 Meridian Campus
	 1000 Hwy 19 North
	 Meridian, MS 39307.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-484-0100
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Mississippi University for Women
	 1100 College Street
	 Columbus, MS 39701.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-329-4750
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877-462-8439
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.muw.edu
	 Mrs. Nora R. Miller - President

Mississippi Valley State University
	 14000 Hwy 82 West
	 Itta Bena, MS 38941.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-254-9041
	 Toll Free: (In-state).. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-GO2-MSVU
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.mvsu.edu
	 Dr. Jerryl Briggs - President

Northeast Community College
	 101 Cunningham Blvd.
	 Booneville, MS 38829.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-728-7751
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-555-2154
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.nemcc.edu
	 Mr. Ricky G. Ford - President

Northwest Community College
	 4975 Hwy 51 North
	 Senatobia, MS 38668.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-562-3200
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.northwestms.edu
	 Dr. Michael J. Heindl – President

	 Benton County Career – Tech Center
	 25 Industrial Drive
	 Ashland, MS  38603.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-562-3200

	 DeSoto Center
	 8750 Deerfield Drive
	 Olive Branch, MS 38654.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-895-7600

	 DeSoto Center
	 5197 W.E. Ross Parkway
	 Southaven, MS 38671.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-342-1570

	 Lafayette-Yalosbusha Technical Center
	 1310 Belk Drive
	 Oxford, MS 38655.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-236-2023

Pearl River Community College
	 101 Hwy 11 North
	 Poplarville, MS 39470. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-403-1000
	 Toll Free:  .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877-772-2338
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.prcc.edu
	 Dr. Adam Breerwood - President

	 Forrest County Center
	 5448 Hwy 49 South
	 Hattiesburg, MS 39401.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-554-5555

	 The Hancock Center
	 454 Hwy 90
	 Waveland, MS 39576.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228-252-7000

	 Woodall Technology Center
	 906 Sullivan Dr.
	 Hattiesburg, MS 39401.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-544-4667

Southern Mississippi, University of
	 118 College Drive
	 Hattiesburg, MS 39406.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-266-1000
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.usm.edu
	 Dr. Rodney D. Bennett - President

	 USM Gulf Coast Campus
	 730 East Beach Blvd
	 Long Beach, MS 39560.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  228-865-4500

Southwest Community College
	 1156 College Drive
	 Summit, MS 39666.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 601-276-2000
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.smcc.edu
	 Dr. J. Steven Bishop - President

University of Mississippi
	 PO Box1848
	 University, MS 38677.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 662-915-7211
	 Toll Free.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-OLE-MISS
	 Website.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . www.olemiss.edu
	 Dr. Glenn Boyce - Chancellor

UNIVERSITIES, COLLEGES & COMMUNITY COLLEGES

http://www.muw.edu
http://www.mvsu.edu
http://www.nemcc.edu
https://www.northwestms.edu/
http://www.prcc.edu
http://www.usm.edu
http://www.smcc.edu
http://www.olemiss.edu


Executive Director

Chief Administrative Officer

Chief Information Security Officer,
Data Services Director

Digital Services

Internal Services

Procurement Services

Telecom Services

Mississippi Department
of Information

Technology Services

David C. Johnson
(601) 432-8000
david.johnson@its.ms.gov

Michele Blocker
(601) 432-8111
michele.blocker@its.ms.gov

Jay White
(601) 432-8180
jay.white@its.ms.gov

Steve Patterson
(601) 432-8117
steve.patterson@its.ms.gov

Holly Savorgnan
(601) 432-8102
holly.savorgnan@its.ms.gov

Tommy Goodwin
(601) 432-8174
sheila.kearney@its.ms.gov

Brian Norwood
(601) 432-8182
brian.norwood@its.ms.gov

3771 Eastwood Drive
Jackson, MS  39211
(601) 432-8000
Website: www.its.ms.gov
State Portal: www.ms.gov

ITS CONTACT INFORMATION

The 2022 State Government Telephone Directory is provided by the
Mississippi Department of Information Technology Services

https://www.its.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ms.gov/home

